Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a

Chymunedau

Lleoliad: | gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 3 - Y Senedd Naomi Stocks

Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 7 Tachwedd 2019 Clerc y Pwyllgor

Amser: 09.20 0300 200 6222

SeneddCymunedau@cynulliad.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod preifat
(09.20 - 9.30)

Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
(09.30)

Craffu ar adroddiad blynyddol Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r

Dyfodol Cymru
(09.30-10.45) (Tudalennau 1 - 21)
Sophie Howe, Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol Cymru

Marie Brousseau-Navarro, Cyfarwyddwr Polisi, Deddfwriaeth ac Arloesi

Adroddiad: Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol Cymru Adroddiad Blynyddol
2018-2019

Papurau i’w nodi
(10.45 - 10.50) (Tudalen 22)
Gohebiaeth gan Andrew RT Davies ynghylch Datblygiad Celestia ym Mae
Caerdydd - 22 Hydref 2019
(Tudalen 23)

Gohebiaeth i'r Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol ynghylch Datblygiad Celestia
ym Mae Caerdydd - 25 Hydref 2019

(Tudalennau 24 - 25)

fv' Cynulliad National
/ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales


http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/agr-ld12698/agr-ld12698-w.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/agr-ld12698/agr-ld12698-w.pdf

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol at Kevin Foster AS,
Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad ynghylch hawliau pleidleisio i garcharorion - 25
Hydref 2019

(Tudalennau 26 - 27)
Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol at y Gwir Anrhydeddus
Robert Buckland QC AS, Ysgrifennydd Gwladol dros Gyfiawnder ynghyich
hawliau pleidleisio i garcharorion — 25 Hydref 2019

(Tudalennau 28 - 29)
Dadansoddiad Cyllidol Cymru: Papur briffio ar y tueddiadau mewn cyllid
llywodraeth leol - 25 Hydref 2019

(Tudalennau 30 - 45)
Gohebiaeth i Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ynghyich y
sesiwn graffu flynyddol ddiweddar - 25 Hydref 2019

(Tudalennau 46 - 47)

Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y
cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod

(10.50)

Craffu ar adroddiad blynyddol Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r
Dyfodol Cymru - trafod y dystiolaeth

(10.50-11.05) (Tudalennau 48 - 49)

Gohebiaeth gan y Llywydd
(171.05-11.15) (Tudalennau 50 - 54)



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1



Eitem 3

Y Pwyllgor Cydraddoldeb, Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau

7 Tachwedd 2019 - tudalen flaen papurau i’w nodi

Papur rhif: Mater o dan sylw Oddi wrth Cam
gweithredu
ELGC(5)-30-19 | Diogelwch tan mewn Gohebiaeth gan I’'w nodi
Papur 1 adeiladau Andrew RT Davies
uchel iawn AC
ELGC(5)-30-19 | Diogelwch tan mewn Gohebiaeth gan I’'w nodi
Papur 2 adeiladau John Griffiths AC
uchel iawn

ELGC(5)-30-19 | Ymchwiliad i hawliau Gohebiaeth gany I’'w nodi
Papur 3 pleidleisio i garcharorion Gweinidog Tai a

Llywodraeth Leol at

Kevin Foster AS
ELGC(5)-30-19 | Ymchwiliad i hawliau Gohebiaeth gany I’'w nodi
Papur 4 pleidleisio i garcharorion Gweinidog Tai a

Llywodraeth Leol at

Robert Buckland AS
ELGC(5)-30-19 | Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth | Gohebiaeth gan I’'w nodi
Papur 5 Cymru 2020-21 Ddadansoddi

Cyllidol Cymru
ELGC(5)-30-19 | Adroddiad Blynyddol a Gohebiaeth gan I’'w nodi

Papur 6

Chyfrifon Ombwdsmon
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus
Cymru ar gyfer 2018/19

John Griffiths AC

Tudalen y pecyn 22




Fapur 1 Anarew K1 Davies

Paper 1 Andrew RT Davies
Andrew RT Davies AM/AC

\> 2

Assembly Member for South Wales Central

Eitem 3.1

National Assembly for Wales
Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru

JOhn Gr|ff|th5 AM Qur ref: ARTD/JMD
Chair

Equality, Local Government and Communities

Committee

22" October 2019
Dear John
Re: Celestia Development, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay

| have been contacted by several residents of the above development in my electoral
region, to express deep concerns in relation to serious defects with their properties.

These defects include issues with the building’s classing, compartmentation
between apartments and non-existent fire breaks throughout the development.
These are of serious risk and affect the integrity of the building, and as such the
fire service have provided notice that they must be rectified within 12 months.

Despite this, the developers, Redrow, have failed to take responsibility for these
defects, and instead have indicated it is instead for residents to fund the necessary
works. They have refused to engage with residents in relation to these issues and
company directors have not responded to correspondence. My constituents own the
leasehold of their properties, but these are effectively worthless until the defects
are repaired, and this is estimated to cost tens of thousands of pounds per
property.

| therefore request that you carry out a formal inquiry into this matter, and bring
the developer before the committee to give evidence. | also understand that the
Minister is shortly set to appear before the committee to give evidence on this
matter, and | would be grateful if these issues could be addressed.

Thank you for your assistance with this issue, and | look forward to hearing from
you.

Kind regards,

4“\““ Qs JM.A

Andrew RT Davies AM
South Wales Central Regional AM

National Assembly for Wales Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru
Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA Bae Coerdydd, Caerdydd, CF99 1INA
0300 200 7Feidalen y p@ ®3233
AndrewRT.Davies@assembly.wales AndrewRT.Davies@cynlliad.cymru
www.andrewrtdavies.co.uk www.andrewrtdavies.co.uk



Papur 2 Llythyr at Lywodraeth Cymru
Paper 2 Letter to Welsh Government

Eitem 3.2

Julie James
Y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol

25 Hydref 2019
Datblygiad Celestia, Bae Caerdydd
Annwyl Julie,

Yn dilyn eich datganiad yn y Cyfarfod Llawn ar 22 Hydref, rwy’n amgau’r
ohebiaeth y soniais amdano, ac a anfonwyd at y Pwyllgor i dynnu ei sylw aty
problemau a ddaeth i’r amlwg yn ddiweddar mewn perthynas a datblygiad
Celestia ym Mae Caerdydd.

Llythyr gan un o aelodau Grwp Gweithredu Celestia yw hwn, ac mae’r Grwp hwn
hefyd wedi bod yn mynegi eu pryderon yn ddiweddar yn y wasg.

Mae’n dweud bod Asesiad Risg Tan Math 4 wedi’i gynnal yn ddiweddar ary
datblygiad a bod hwn wedi amlygu pryderon ynghylch diogelwch tan: “no effective
fire stopping exists in the compartment wall between each flat and the common

corridor.”

Dyma’r ail adeilad y mae’r Pwyllgor wedi cael clywed amdano sydd a diffygion
sylfaenol mewn perthynas a diogelwch tan. Mae ein hadroddiad ar ddiogelwch tan
mewn adeiladau uchel iawn yn cyfeirio at yr adeilad cyntaf, ac mae hyn yn
cadarnhau barn y Pwyllgor a’i argymhellion yn yr adroddiad. Un o’n
hargymhellion hyn oedd “bod Llywodraeth Cymru yn ymchwilio i “ymarferoldeb
ehangu’r defnydd o arolygon manwl lefel pedwar ar gyfer yr holl adeiladau
preswyl uchel iawn.” Er i Lywodraeth Cymru dderbyn yr argymhelliad hwn ‘mewn
egwyddor’, nid yw wedi ymdrin yn uniongyrchol a’r mater eto. Yn eich datganiad,
dywedasoch fod Llywodraeth Cymru yn parhau i ystyried sut i gynyddu capasiti i

Tudalen y pecyn 24


https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-50058300
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11848/cr-ld11848-w.pdf

Papur 2 Llythyr at Lywodraeth Cymru
Paper 2 Letter to Welsh Government

ymgymryd a gwaith o’r fath. A allech chi roi rhagor o fanylion ynghylch faint o
amser rydych yn disgwyl i hyn ei gymryd?

Hefyd, ers i’r Pwyllgor drafod y llythyr hwn, rydym wedi cael gohebiaeth gan
Andrew RT Davies AC sydd hefyd yn gysylltiedig a datblygiad Celestia. Mae’r
llythyr hwn wedi’i atodi. Rwyf wedi anfon copi o’r llythyr hwn ato ef.

A fyddech cystal ag anfon rhagor o fanylion am eich trafodaethau a’r asiant rheoli
a’r datblygwyr mewn perthynas a’r problemau yn Celestia?

Edrychwn ymlaen at drafod y materion hyn a chi ymhellach yn ystod ein cyfarfod
pwyllgor ar 21 Tachwedd.

Yn gywir,

e lda

John Griffiths
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg.

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Amgaeedig: Gohebiaeth ddienw ynghylch datblygiad Celestia ym Mae Caerdydd.

Cc: Andrew RT Davies AC, Canol De Cymru

Tudalen y pecyn 25



Papur 3 Llywodraeth Cymru
Paper 3 Welsh Government

Eitem 3.3

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-P-JJ3/5202/19 Weﬁ?]déa:\}:rrfr};?::

Kevin Foster MP

Minister for the Constitution
Cabinet Office

70 Whitehall

London

SW1A 2AS

United Kingdom

25 October 2019

Dear Minister

My colleague, the Counsel General and Brexit Minister, wrote to the then Secretary of State
for Justice on 21 March to advise him of progress on the Welsh Government’s proposals to
legislate to enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales to vote in devolved
Welsh elections and to inform him that in the meantime we would apply to those elections
the changes which form part of the Hirst package of measures.

| am now able to confirm that the Welsh Government’s intention is to introduce legislation in
this Assembly to enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales who are serving
a custodial sentence of less than four years to vote in local government elections. Our aim
is that eligible prisoners and young people in custody will be able to vote at the next
ordinary local government elections which will be held in May 2022.

We will also seek an appropriate legislative vehicle to introduce provision at the earliest
opportunity to enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales to vote in
Assembly elections, on the same terms as will apply for local government elections. The
first ordinary Assembly elections at which prisoners and young people in custody would be
able to vote will be those in 2026.

We recognise that much work will need to be done to deliver prisoner voting in a timely,

coherent and effective manner. | would be pleased to discuss our proposals with you further
and | look forward to our officials continuing to work together in taking matters forward.

Tudalen y pecyn 26


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Julie.James@gov.Wales

Papur 3 Llywodraeth Cymru
Paper 3 Welsh Government

| am writing similarly to the Secretary of State for Justice and am copying the letters to the
Secretary of State for Wales, to the Llywydd as Chair of the Assembly Commission and to
the Chair of the Assembly’s Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee.

Yours sincerely

Julie James AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol
Minister for Housing and Local Government

Tudalen y pecyn 27



Papur 4 Llywodraeth Cymru
Paper 4 Welsh Government

Eitem 3.4

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-P-JJ3/5202/19 Weﬁ?]déa:\}:rrfr};?::

Rt Hon Robert Buckland QC MP
Secretary of State for Justice
102 Petty France

London

SW1H 9AJ

25 October 2019

Dear Mr Buckland

My colleague, the Counsel General and Brexit Minister, wrote to your predecessor on 21
March to advise him of progress on the Welsh Government’s proposals to legislate to
enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales to vote in devolved Welsh
elections and to inform him that in the meantime we would apply to those elections the
changes which form part of the Hirst package of measures.

| am now able to confirm that the Welsh Government’s intention is to introduce legislation in
this Assembly to enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales who are serving
a custodial sentence of less than four years to vote in local government elections. Our aim
is that eligible prisoners and young people in custody will be able to vote at the next
ordinary local government elections which will be held in May 2022.

We will also seek an appropriate legislative vehicle to introduce provision at the earliest
opportunity to enable prisoners and young people in custody from Wales to vote in
Assembly elections, on the same terms as will apply for local government elections. The
first ordinary Assembly elections at which prisoners and young people in custody would be
able to vote will be those in 2026.

We recognise that much work will need to be done to deliver prisoner voting in a timely,

coherent and effective manner. | would be pleased to discuss our proposals with you further
and | look forward to our officials continuing to work together in taking matters forward.

Tudalen y pecyn 28


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Julie.James@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Julie.James@gov.Wales

Papur 4 Llywodraeth Cymru
Paper 4 Welsh Government

| am writing similarly to the Minister for the Constitution in the Cabinet Office and am copying
the letters to the Secretary of State for Wales, to the Llywydd as Chair of the Assembly
Commission and to the Chair of the Assembly’s Equality, Local Government and

Communities Committee.

Yours sincerely

Julie James AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol
Minister for Housing and Local Government

Tudalen y pecyn 29



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

E| PUTHBWO Dadansoddi
(@  Cyllid Cymru
Q0 JlIga Wales Fiscal
UNIVERSITY [EEAAENVSES

Trends in local government finance:
October 2019

Briefing Paper

GUTO IFAN & CIAN SION

Wales Fiscal Analysis
OCTOBER 2019 Tudalen y pecyn 30



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Trends in local government finance:
October 2019

Briefing Paper

GUTO IFAN & CIAN SION

Wales Fiscal Analysis
Wales Governance Centre

Wales Governance Centre Director
Professor Richard Wyn Jones

Wales Fiscal Analysis Academic Lead
Dr Ed Gareth Poole

Honorary Senior Research Fellow — Wales Fiscal Analysis
Michael Trickey

2 Waleg Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local government finance: October 201
TUGKIER Y/ FaEyh gy oo 9



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Executive Summary

e Thevalue of Welsh Government grants to local authorities have fallen by around £1 billion in real
terms between 2009-10 and 2018-19. This equates to a reduction of £370 per head.

e Inacontinuation of recent trends, there has been a pronounced shift towards local taxation as a
means of financing local authority revenue expenditure. In 2018-19, Council Tax receipts
accounted for 19.9% of gross revenue, up from 13.9% in 2009-10.

e The level of unearmarked local authority reserves remains broadly unchanged since 2009-10
although there is considerable variation in practice between local authorities in their use of this
facility. However, there has been a sustained fall in the value of schools’ reserves over the past
decade, resulting in an unsustainable financial position.

e Local authority current service spending fell by £260, or 10.7% per head in real terms between
2009-10 and 2018-19. This equates to a £570 million (7.7%) fall in spending across Wales.

e The areas hardest hit by spending cuts over the analysed period are planning development,
coroners’ and other courts services (57.2%), libraries, culture sports and recreation (38.7%) and
transport (29.4%). Meanwhile, cost and demand pressures for children and families’ social
services continue to drive up social services costs.

e Capital expenditure has been largely resilient to cuts. Local authorities have increasingly turned
to unsupported capital borrowing arrangements in order to finance capital expenditure. The UK
government’s recent decision to increase the interest rates on new loans taken out by the Public
Works Loan Boards means that local authorities are set to incur higher costs when financing
future capital schemes. This may mean that some planned capital projects cease to be
affordable.

e Grants to local authorities in England funded by increased business rates retained by the UK
government (as opposed to English local authorities) have been offset by negative consequentials
for Wales through the Barnett formula. This issue highlights the importance of growth in non-
domestic rates revenues in Wales to avoid shortfalls in devolved and local government funding
over coming years.

e Supposing that the Welsh Government decides to increase core NHS spending in line with
spending plans for England, the 2020-21 local government settlement could provide a 3.1% (1.2%
real terms) boost to local authorities’ budgets, bringing the total value of central government
support to £5.21 billion.

e However, rising costs and increased demand for local services mean that tough choices and
trade-offs are here to stay. Suffice to say, the broader outlook for public spending beyond 2020-
21 remains highly uncertain.

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gove;rrﬂtaéf'lrgnce: October 201%2 3

ny



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Trends in local government finance

OCTOBER 2019

Infroduction

The Welsh Government has announced that it intends to publish its 2020-21 draft budget on 19"
November 2019. It is expected that this will be followed by the local government settlement the following
week. Together, these documents will outline the amount of funding that will be made available to local
authorities via the revenue support grant for the 2020-21 financial year. The Minister for Housing and
Local Government, Julie James, has also expressed her intention to publish early indications of specific
grants to local authorities alongside this year’s settlement.

As one of the areas hardest hit by austerity, Welsh local authorities will hope that some of the Barnett
consequentials resulting from the UK Chancellor’s announcements during last month’s Spending Round
will make its way into their budgets.

This briefing paper summarises recent trends in local government revenue and expenditure using the
latest outturn data published for the 2018-19 financial year and presents the outlook for future years.

How are local authorities in Wales funded?

Funding for local government in Wales comes from three main sources, the largest of which are Welsh
Government grants. Some of these grants are ring-fenced and hypothecated for particular objectives,
however, most of the funding is delivered via the Revenue Support Grant, which can be spent at the
discretion of local authorities.

Second, councils generate revenue by levying Council Tax on residents. This is a recurrent tax on a
property’s rateable value at the time of the last revaluation in 2003. Although local authorities are free to
set their own rate of Council Tax, the ratios between the charges applied to different bands (relativities)
are centrally fixed.

Non-domestic (business) rates is a recurrent tax on a non-domestic property’s rateable value. This tax
was fully devolved in 2015 and under the present system, revenues are collected by local authorities,
pooled by the Welsh Government and re-distributed back to local authorities according to the Standard
Spending Assessment alongside the Revenue Support Grant. Local authorities can provide discretionary
relief to businesses although any cost must be met from the council’s revenue budget.

In addition, local authorities can charge users for services like council-owned car parks and leisure

facilities while imposing fees for other services which are governed by specific regulations. For many

services, local authorities are either prohibited from charging more than the cost of provision, or there
are nationally prescribed eligibility and charge levels in place and little or effectively no local discretion
on these levels.

Wales Fiscal Analysis | T s in local government finance: October 201
4 Tudalen’y pechh 5% d °



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Financing revenue expenditure

In 2018-19, the value of Welsh Government grants to local authorities stood at £4.1 billion, up 0.4% on
the previous year (but 1.4% lower in real terms). Total Council Tax revenues net of the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme were £1.26 billion, up 5.8% on the previous year (3.9% in real terms).

Over the past decade, there has been a marked shift in the way local authorities in Wales are funded.
Although the Welsh Government has not pursued several of the institutional reforms taking place in
England and Scotland (such as the retention of business rates — see Annex B), there has been a
pronounced shift towards local taxation as a means of financing local government expenditure over the
period. This trend is observed both at the national and local authority level.

In 1999-00, Council Tax accounted for 3.6% of total public sector revenue collected in Wales. By 2017-18,
this had increased to 5.5%. Over the same period, levels of Council Tax paid per person in Wales has
nearly converged with the UK average.*

On a local authority level, Council Tax constitutes an increasingly larger share of local authorities’
revenue. Net of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme, £1.26 billion was raised through Council Tax in 2018-
19, supplying local authorities with 19.9% of their gross revenue, up from 13.9% in 2009-10. This
represents a real terms increase of 30.6%.

Since 2013-14, many local authorities have authorised -
Figure 1

significant increases to Council Tax levels to partially )
Average Band D Council Tax levels, by

ameliorate the effects of declining support from central )
government. Despite this, in 2018-19, total gross revenue local authority, 2019-20
available to local authority was around £630 million

(9.0%) lower in real terms compared to 2009-10 levels.

In contrast to the Scottish and UK governments, the
Welsh Government did not implement a formal freeze or
cap on Council Tax. This has meant that local authorities
in Wales have been relatively less affected by austerity
measures than some other parts of the UK, but it also
means that Council Tax levels have grown much more
rapidly.

Figure 1 highlights the variance in the Band D Council Tax
levels set by local authorities for 2019-20. The average
Band D rate of Council Tax (excluding community and
police precept) ranges from £1,092 in Pembrokeshire to

£1,648 in Blaenau Gwent.

Figure 2 and Figure 3 depict the changing composition of Source: StatsWales (2019) Average Band D Council

. . Tax level (excluding police and community precepts).
local government revenue over this period. ( Ip y precepts)

* Guto Ifan, Cian Sion and Ed Gareth Poole, Government Expenditure and Revenue Wales (Cardiff: Wales Fiscal Analysis, 2019),
25 & 28. https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/ooog/a542474/full gerw print.pdf

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gove;rrﬂtagiréance: October 2 1‘954 5

Ny pecyn



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Figure 2
Composition of local government revenue (excluding fees and charges), 2009-10 to 2018-19
(2018-19 prices)

8,000
7,000
6,000..........
5,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
0

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

£ million

W Specific and general grants Non-domestic rates W Council Tax

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Financing of Gross Revenue Expenditure and authors’ calculations.

The value of Welsh Government grants to local authorities fell by nearly £1 billion (19.4%) in real terms
between 2009-10 and 2018-19. This equates to a reduction of around £370 per head. Over the same
period, Council Tax revenue (net of the police precept and reduction scheme) increased by £300 million
(30.6%) in real terms. This increase has been particularly pronounced from 2013-14 onwards as the value
of the revenue support grant to local authority had been relatively protected up until this point. There
has also been an increase — albeit a smaller one — in non-domestic rates revenue over the same period,
with revenues up by around £60 million (6.5%) in real terms.

Figure 3
Composition of local government gross revenue, 2009-10 to 2018-19 (2018-19 prices)

LA revenue (£ million, 2018-19 prices) Percentage

2009-10 2018-19 change

Welsh Government grants (excl. HB) 5,096 4,110 -19.4%
% of total revenue 72.9% 64.6%

Council Tax 965 1,262 30.6%
% of total revenue 13.8% 19.8%

Non-domestic (business) rates 933 994 6.5%
% of total revenue 13.3% 15.6%

Total 6,994 6,365 -9.0%

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Financing of Gross Revenue Expenditure and authors’ calculations.

Tdvdléigﬁa}I/Aﬁaggi/thgjs in local government finance: October 2019



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Figure 4
Real-term trends in local government gross revenue streams, 2009-10 to 2018-19

140
130
120
110
100
90
80
70

2009-10  2010-11  2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

== Specific and general grants Council Tax ~ e===Non-domestic rates

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Financing of Gross Revenue Expenditure and authors’ calculations.

In 2018-19, Council Tax revenues accounted for nearly a fifth of local authority revenue. However, this
share varies considerably across Wales, ranging from 14% in Caerphilly to 33% in Monmouthshire. This is
partly a reflection of differences in the relative strength of local authorities’ property tax bases.

The gap between the most grant-dependent and least grant-dependent authority has widened over the
past decade.? Indeed, in 2018-19, the revenue support grant financed less than half of gross revenue
expenditure in one local authority — Monmouthshire. These trends likely represent a permanent
recalibration in the way local government is funded in Wales.

In addition to these streams of revenue, local authorities receive (and make) payments to other local
authorities and non-local authority bodies (e.g. health boards) for joint service arrangements.
Furthermore, local authorities can charge users for some services like council-owned car parks and leisure
facilities while imposing fees for other services which are governed by specific regulations.

In 2018-19, income raised from sales, fees and charges amounted to £783.7 million. As illustrated in
Figure 5, the majority of this related to charges for social services (including older adult home care and
residential care placements), education (including school meals) and fees levied on users of cultural,
sports and recreational venues.

The total amount raised from sales, fees and charges has remained broadly stable in nominal terms over
the past decade despite increased spending pressures. This is not entirely unexpected because for many
services, local authorities are either prohibited from charging more than the cost of provision, or there
are nationally prescribed eligibility and charge levels in place and little or effectively no local discretion
on these levels.

2 Guto Ifan and Cian Sion, Cut to the bone? An analysis of Local Government finances in Wales, 2009-10 to 2017-18 and the
outlook to 2023-24 (Cardiff: Wales Fiscal Analysis, 2019), 14.
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/oo10/1448920/local government finance report Febig final.pdf

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gove;rrﬂtagiréance: October 2 1?.))6 7

Ny pecyn



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Figure 5
Local authority income raised via sales, fees and charges, 2018-19

Council fund housing
£18 m

Planning, development, coroners
and other courts services

Social Services
£64m ‘“ £215m
Council Tax benefits
& administration
£69m
Environmental,
waste and regulatory
services Education
£83m “ £132m
Transport Libraries, culture, sports and recreation
£96 m

£107 M

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Local government revenue outturn data and authors’ calculations.

Local authorities are also able to supplement theirincomes by drawing on reserves. Usable reserves can
be used by local authorities to manage their budget flow and provide services, subject to any statutory
limitations on their use. These are comprised of general reserves, earmarked reserves and school
reserves.

At the beginning of the 2018-19 financial year, total usable reserves by local authorities across Wales
stood at £1.4 billion, of which £200 million was unearmarked and £50 million was held within local
authority schools’ reserves (Figure 6). The level of unearmarked reserves remains broadly unchanged
since 2009-10 although there is considerable variation in practice between local authorities in their use
of this facility.

Figure 6
Composition of local authority usable reserves, 31 March 2018

Schools Reserves
£50m

Unearmarked
Reserves
£198m
Earmarked
Reserves
£1,164m

Source: Welsh Government (2018) Written statement: reserves held by local authorities.
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/inline-documents/2018-11/181114reservesheldbylocalauthoritiesen. pdf

Tdvdgjgﬁa)lfﬁagéi/w?fs in local government finance: October 2019



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Nevertheless, there has been a sustained fall in the value of schools’ reserves over the past decade,
primarily driven by secondary schools. Reserves are, of course, a one-off source of financing and will not
cover shortfalls in revenue over a prolonged period. A recently published briefing note by StatsWales
noted that, as of 31 March 2019, total secondary school reserves are now in deficit by £1.5 million.3
Clearly, this is an unsustainable financial position.

Revenue expenditure
In 2018-19, local authority current service spending (excluding debt financing costs) amounted to £6.8

billion, up 1.3% on the previous year (but 0.5% lower in real terms).

Service spending fell by £260, or 10.7% per head in real terms between 2009-10 and 2018-19. This
equates to a £570 million (7.7%) fall in spending across Wales.

Figure 7
Real-terms and per capita trends in total revenue service expenditure, 2009-10 to 2018-19

105

100 —

o
o
! 7 Real Terms
o
o
S
IS4
Per Capita
85
80

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

Source: Welsh Government (2018) Written statement: reserves held by local authorities.
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/inline-documents/2018-11/181114reservesheldbylocalauthoritiesen. pdf

Perhaps not unexpectedly, local authorities have continued to prioritise social services and —to a lesser
extent — education when allocating service expenditure during this period (Figure 8). This has inevitably
meant that ‘unprotected’ departments have seen large cuts in spending. For instance, expenditure on
planning development, coroners’ and other courts services has fallen by 57.2% in real terms since 2009-
10. Spending on libraries, culture sports and recreation has fallen by 38.7% and transport spending has
fallen by 29.4%.

3 Statistics for Wales, Reserves held by schools in Wales at 31 March 2019, SFR 97/2019.
https://gov.wales/reserves-held-schools-31-march-2019.

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gove;rrﬂtagiréance: October 2 1%8 9

Ny pecyn



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Figure 8
Real terms percentage change in net current service expenditure, by local authority spending area,
between 2009-10 and 2018-19 #

Social Services ]

Council fund housing and housing benefit
Education

Environmental, waste and regulatory servies
Tax collection and core administration
Transport

Libraries, culture, sport and recreation

Planning, development, coroners' and other courts services

-60.0% -40.0% -20.0% 0.0% 20.0%

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Local government revenue outturn data and authors’ calculations.

As we have previously reported in our work on local government finance, demand and cost pressures
associated with children and families’ social services have been one of the main drivers behind increased
social services spending. In 2018-19, spending on children and families’ social services accounted for
34.4% of the total social services spend, up from 28.7% in 2009-10 (Figure g).

Figure 9
Breakdown of social services expenditure, 2009-10 to 2018-19 (2018-19 prices)

700
60

50
40
30
20
100

2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018

£ million
o O O O

o

m Children and families' services Adults (under 65)  m Older people (65 and over)

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Local government revenue outturn data and authors’ calculations.

4 The change in social services and education expenditure is somewhat exaggerated due to the Flying Start programme being
reclassified as social services spending as opposed to education expenditure from 2013-14 onwards. It should be noted that
there may also be other minor differences between the methods used by local authorities to classify spending. The
classification of various services may differ slightly to the classification framework used by StatsWales.

les Fis ag is thgism local government finance: October 2019

* TUd&IERY'P



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Capital expenditure and financing capital expenditure

Unlike trends in revenue expenditure, capital expenditure (i.e. spending on the provision, acquisition and
enhancement of fixed assets such as land, buildings and vehicles) has been largely resilient to cuts.

In 2018-19, total capital expenditure on services was up 4.8% on the previous year (2.9% in real terms),
largely due to increased capital spending on housing. When compared to 2009-10, capital expenditure
has increased by £144.3 million (213.3%) in real terms.

However, this masks an important shift in the way capital expenditure is financed. As shown in Figure
10, the value of capital grants from the UK and Welsh Governments, public and private bodies, the
European Structural funds and National Lottery has fallen by 18.8% in real terms between 2009-10 and
2018-19.

Aided by historically low borrowing costs, local authorities have increasingly turned to unsupported
borrowing arrangements in order to finance capital expenditure over this period.® The majority of these
loans have been financed by the Public Works Loan Board (PWLB), a statutory body of the UK
government. Earlier this month, the UK government announced that the interest rate charged on new
loans taken out by PWLB would increase by a whole percentage point with immediate effect, raising the
typical rate from 1.8% to 2.8%. As a result, local authorities are set to incur higher costs when financing
future capital schemes through the PWLB. This may mean that some planned capital projects cease to
be affordable.

Figure 10
Financing of local government capital expenditure, 2009-10 to 2018-19 (2018-19 prices) ¢

LA revenue (£ million, 2018-19

) Percentage
2009-10 2018.19  change
Capital grants and other contributions 526 427 -18.8%
9% of total revenue 50.9% 36.2%
Usable capital receipts applied to meet expenditure 53 65 21.9%
9% of total revenue 5.2% 5.5%
Capital expenditure funded from revenue 69 214
207.4%
% of total revenue 6.7% 18.1%
Other (incl. borrowing) 385 475 23.5%
% of total revenue 37.2% 42.8%
Total 1,034 1,181 14.2%

Source: StatsWales (2019 and previous) Financing of Gross Revenue Expenditure and authors’ calculations.

5 Prudential (unsupported) borrowing powers were conferred on local authorities in Wales by the Local Government Act 2003,
allowing them to borrow for capital expenditure without government consent, provided that the loan repayments could be
afforded. The sum of unsupported loans taken out to finance capital expenditure has tripled between 2009-10 and 2018-19.

6 Figure 4.1 from our previously published report on local government finance, Cut to the bone? An analysis of local government
finances in Wales, 2009-10 to 2017-18 and the outlook to 2023-24, contained an error whereby the amounts of capital financing
by source had been incorrectly stated. The percentage changes and the share of expenditure financed by each source were
unaffected by this error. This has been rectified in this document.

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gover.rme tfinance: October 201 11
Udale 40

Ny pecyn



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

The outlook for local government finance

Following last month’s spending round, we now know that the Welsh resource block grant is set to grow
by £593 million in 2020-21, a 2.3% real terms increase on the previous year.” This is in sharp contrast to
the annual real-terms decreases in the value of the block grant that has restrained growth in the Welsh
Budget over much of the past decade. However, the state of the UK’s public finances beyond 2020-21
remains highly uncertain, not in the least bit aided by the UK Chancellor Sajid Javid’s decision to abandon
the traditional multi-year spending review in favour of a single year spending round.

Although the outlook for the Welsh Government budget is a considerable improvement on the situation
a few years ago, tough decisions and trade-offs remain. Core NHS spending has increased as a share of
the Welsh budget to around 50%. Inevitably, decisions around future growth in NHS spending will have
a significant bearing on how much funding is available for other areas of spending, including local
government.

Supposing that the Welsh Government decides to increase core NHS spending by 3.3% in real terms
(broadly matching the planned increase in NHS funding in England) and assuming that support for local
authorities then matches growth in all other spending, we can project what the 2020-21 local
government settlement might look like (Figure 11).

Figure 11
Projected path of central government support to local government (specific, general grants & NDR
revenue) (nominal terms)

5,300

£ million

5,250 ®

5,200 . 2020-21
" projection

5,150

5,100 .

5,050 2019-20
budget
5,000

4,950
4,900
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21

Source: Authors’ calculations. Growth in specific and general grants are assumed to follow departmental path if Welsh
Government matches NHS funding in England. NDR revenues are based on projections made by the Office for Budget
Responsibility in their Economic and Fiscal Outlook (March 2019).

7 Guto Ifan and Cian Sidn, UK Spending Review 2019: the implications for Wales (Cardiff: Wales Fiscal Analysis, 2019), 5-6.
https://www.cardiff.ac.uk/ data/assets/pdf file/0009/1699776/WFA-Spending-Round-2019-Briefing.pdf

12 Waleg Fiscal Analysis | Trgnds in local government finance: October 201
TIASIEH Y BEE h 4T & S



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

After two years of broadly cash flat settlements, under these assumptions, the 2020-21 settlement could
provide a 3.1% (1.2% real terms) boost to local authorities’ budgets, bringing the total value of central
government support to £5.24 billion. In cash terms, this would represent a £157 million uplift for local
authorities from the revenue grant, specific grants and redistributed non-domestic rates revenue.

Around £3 billion of grants made to English authorities at the Spending Round 2019 were funded by
increased English business rates revenues retained by the UK government (as opposed to English local
authorities). This resulted in negative consequentials for the Welsh Government budget, a feature of the
Barnett formula designed to ensure the Welsh Government does not receive a share of changes in UK
government spending funded by changes in business rates receipts in England.? It is unclear how much
of these negative consequentials are down to a general increase in business rates revenue in England, but
the issue underlines the importance of growth in NDR revenues in Wales to avoid shortfalls in devolved
and local government funding. In March 2019, the Office for Budget Responsibility (OBR) forecast
relatively slow growth in Welsh NDR revenues over coming years, which may be a cause for concern.

Since 2018, responsibility for setting teachers’ pay has been devolved to the Welsh Government. On 22
October, the Welsh Government announced a pay deal for teachers for 2019-20,° following the UK
government’s three-year pay award for teachers in England.* The Welsh Government will provide £12.8
million in funding to support the cost of the pay award in this financial year. In addition to staffing costs,
a projected rise in the pupil population (particularly the secondary school population) is also likely to put
increased pressure on already stretched school budgets going forwards.

Despite nearly a decade of sustained budget cuts, rising costs and increased demand for local services
mean that tough choices and trade-offs are here to stay. The Welsh Local Government Association
estimate that a £254 million (5.0%) uplift to the settlement is required if councils are to meet these
pressures in 2020-21 alone.** Beyond this, the outlook for Welsh and UK public spending remains highly
uncertain.

8 See page 15 of the 2015 Statement of Funding Policy:
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/479717/statement_of funding 2015 print.pd
f

% https://gov.wales/written-statement-teachers-pay-award-2019

10 https://www.thequardian.com/education/2019/aug/30/english-schools-to-get-three-year-14bn-funding-boost

1 Welsh Local Government Association, Resourcing Local Services 2020-21
https://www.wlga.wales/SharedFiles/Download.aspx?pageid=62&mid=665&fileid=2482

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gover.rme tfinance: October 201 13
Udale 42

Ny pecyn



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Annex A - Methodology for reporting local government revenue and
expenditure

There is no single, agreed method for reporting local government revenue and expenditure. This annex
sets out the basis used when reporting local government finance in this document.

All figures relating to Council Tax revenue are sourced from the budget line in the outturn data and
exclude the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS) component and police precept. The amount actually
collected may differ from the amount budgeted for collection, but any difference is relatively negligible
in size.

Figures referring to Welsh Government grants exclude, for the purpose of this analysis, revenues accruing
to Welsh unitary authorities in relation to housing benefit and housing benefit administration, which are
transferred directly to Welsh councils from the Department for Work and Pensions to match demand.
Any additional sums spent by Welsh councils on housing benefit and housing benefit administration
above the amount received by the UK government have been included, although these amounts are also
relatively small. By excluding housing benefit payments from the analysis, we can generate consistent
comparisons between periods preceding and following the rollout of universal credit. Once the universal
credit rollout is complete, housing benefit payments will be made directly to the head of household as
opposed to local authorities in most cases.

Revenue expenditure is reported net of any income from sales, fees and charges levied by local
authorities and net of any transfers between non-local authority bodies. This is labelled as net current
expenditure in the outturn data. Net current expenditure is generally lower than gross revenue
expenditure as the latter does not offset spending against income raised by local authorities. Both gross
revenue expenditure and net current expenditure exclude local government spending financed by
specific grants.

1 Waleg Fiscal Analysis | Trgpgs in local government finance: October 201
‘ Tudalen’y echh 4% d °



Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Annex B - Comparison of local government funding arrangements

across the UK t

Wales

No centrally imposed caps or
freezes on Council Tax increases
since 2009-10.

England

Council Tax levels frozen for one
year in 2011-12 and then effectively
capped as a result of the local
referendum requirement (see
below).

Scotland

Council Tax increases capped at
3%. This was lifted in 2019-20.

No business rate retention.
Revenues are collected by local
authorities, pooled by the Welsh
government and re-distributed
according to the Standard
Spending Assessment.

Since 2013-14, councils’ funding
has depended partly on business
rate revenues raised in their areas.
This only affects councils’ funding
to the extent that they experience
real terms change in their business
rates revenue. A safety net
protects councils against excessive
falls in funding.

Since 2012, each local authority
that exceeds its individual business
rates income target gets to keep
50% of the additional revenue
generated. Those who fail to meet
the target are compensated by the
Scottish Government, so they are
not worse-off.

No local referendum requirement
for Council Tax increases.

Local authorities proposing
“excessive” Council Tax increases
must get approval via a local
referendum. A set of principles
defined by the Secretary of State is
used to determine whether any
increase is excessive.

No local referendum requirement
for Council Tax increases.

Responsibility for the provision and
funding of education and social
care rests with local authorities.

Academies and free schools are not
funded by local government.
Councils with social care
responsibilities receive ring-fenced
grants to deliver these services.

Responsibility for the provision and
funding of education and social
care rests with local authorities.

Last Council Tax revaluation in
2005. A ninth band (Band ) applies
to properties valued above
£424,000.

Last Council Tax revaluation in
1991. Eight bands (A- H).

Last Council Tax revaluation in
1991. Eight Bands (A- H). The
Scottish Government increased tax
rates for bands E - H in 2017.

+ Northern Ireland also has a layer of local government. However, the 11 Northern Irish unitary authorities do not perform the

same functions as those in the rest of the United Kingdom. They have no responsibility for education, roadbuilding or housing.
The system here further diverges from the rest of the UK as property rates (the Northern Irish equivalent of Council Tax) are

set and collected centrally by the Land and Property Services agency of the Northern Ireland Executive.

Wales Fiscal Analysis | Trends in local gover.rme tfinance: October 201
Udaleny pecyi a4

ny

15




Papur 5 Dadansoddi Cyllid Cymru
Paper 5 Wales Fiscal Analysis

Wales Fiscal Analysis
Cardiff University
Law Building
Museum Avenue
Cardiff CF10 3AX

wgc@cardiff.ac.uk
www.cardiff.ac.uk/wales-governance

Tudalen y pecyn 45

PRIFYSGOL

SRR

CARDIFF

UNIVERSITY

Dadansoddi
Cyllid Cymru

Wales Fiscal
Analysis



Papur 6 Llythyr at Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

E ite m 3 6 Paper 6 Letter to Public Services Ombudsman for Wales

Nick Bennett
Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

25 Hydref 2019
Annwyl Nick,

Diolch am gytuno i ymddangos gerbron y Pwyllgor ar 3 Hydref pan fydd yn craffu
ar eich adroddiad blynyddol 2018/19.

Yn ystod y sesiwn, fe wnaethoch gytuno i ddarparu dadansoddiad pellach o natur
y cwynion a ddaeth i law am wasanaethau Meddygon Teulu a gwasanaethau
deintyddol.

Yn dilyn y sesiwn, cytunwyd hefyd i ni ofyn am ragor o wybodaeth. Yn gyntaf, a
allech chi egluro ymhellach y berthynas rhwng y gweithdrefnau cwynion
enghreifftiol y mae'ch swyddfa’'n eu datblygu o dan eich pwerau newydd a'r
fframwaith cwynion statudol presennol, a sut y bydd y berthynas hon yn
gweithio. Efallai eich bod yn cofio bod y Pwyllgor wedi ystyried y mater hwn yn
fanwl yn ystod gwaith craffu cyfnod un o Ddeddf Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau
Cyhoeddus (Cymru) 2019. Yn benodol, pryderon y GIG ynghylch sut y byddai
unrhyw weithdrefnau enghreifftiol yn rnyngweithio a'r rheoliadau Gweithio i
Wella.

Tudalen y pecyn 46



Papur 6 Llythyr at Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru

Paper 6 Letter to Public Services Ombudsman for Wales

Yn ystod y sesiwn hefyd, trafodwyd y cynnydd yn nifer y cwynion ynghylch y Cod
Ymddygiad. A allech chi rhagor o fanylion am natur y cwynion a gafodd eu cau ar
ol yr ystyriaeth gychwynnol. Nodwn fod yr adroddiad blynyddol yn rhestru natury
cwyhnion a ddaeth i law ynghylch y Cod Ymddygiad, ond nid yw'n dadansoddi
natur y cwynion a gafodd eu cau ar 6l yr ystyriaeth gychwynnol. Teimlwn 'y
byddai’r manylion ychwanegol hyn yn ddefnyddiol.

Edrychaf ymlaen at glywed gennych.
Yn gywir

S

John Griffiths AC
Y Cadeirydd

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English.

Tudalen y pecyn 47



Papur 7 Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol Cymru
Paper 7 Future Generations Commissioner for Wales

item 5

Comisiynydd Future
Cenedlaethau’r Generations
Dyfodol Commissioner
Cyrmiru for Wales

By email

09/08/2019

Re: Involvement in the first Future Generations Report
Dear John,

Producing a Future Generations Report is one of my duties in the Well-being of Future Generations Act. It must
provide advice on improvements public bodies should make in order to set and meet well-being objectives which
are the commitments they chose to make to improve the economy, society, environment and culture of their
area. My report will also include information on the progress to date and on what should happen in the future.
The Report will be published in May 2020.

This will be the first Future Generations report and will include the following main chapters: 'considering where
we are and should go culturally (5 Ways of working and 7 core areas); where we are and should go in achieving
the well-being goals (including objectives and steps); a particular consideration of our areas of focus (transport,
planning, housing, ACEs, skills, alternative models for the health system, decarbonisation, budgeting and
procurement); recommendations and ideas.

Using the five ways of working we intend to follow the involvement principle and in addition to our national
conversation 'Our Future Wales' and our online stories forum, 'The People's Platform’, | would like to give you

an opportunity to help shape the content of my report and my recommendations. | also want to flag in the report,
the resources which would be most useful to public bodies and would welcome suggestions as to reports,
documentations and recommendations your committee would like to point out.

| would be grateful of you could send us any information or comments you would like me to consider by the 1st of
November 2019. | am interested in particular in concerns, observations, opportunities or recommendations you
think are most important, as well as a list of issues you think are of greatest importance to current generations
and then to future generations to see if they differ.

| look forward to hearing the views of your committee.
If you wanted to talk in person, we could seek to organise a meeting with my colleagues who will also be visiting

Ty Hywel’s cafeteria in the autumn with Positif Politics and further information will be sent to you about this
opportunity. We would welcome the opportunity to meet with you and your colleagues.

Comislynydd Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol Cymru Future Generations Commissioner for Wales
SlambrauT | archrad, -7 Hag Li.:l"'"'f'-" Fanr Market Chambers, 5-7 5t Mary Straet
Caerdydd, CFLO 1AT Cardiff, CF10 1AT

eysivitwohani@cenediae thaurdyfodol cymry 1 dftregenarations wale
c-;nedlaethaL:rdyfcdal.cymr:J J ﬁ:@ménnyw%%yﬁ a'8


https://futuregenerations.wales/work/our-future-wales/
https://futuregenerations.wales/the-peoples-platform/

Papur 7 Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol Cymru
Paper 7 Future Generations Commissioner for Wales

Comisiynydd Future
Cenedlaethau’r Generations
Dyfodol Commissioner
Cyrmiru for Wales

My office will also contact every Assembly Member separately to ask for their personal opinions and we are also
preparing tailored ‘Assembly Members briefing packs’ that provide further information on my work to date and
the priorities for the year ahead. You will receive this separately and individually. It will also include some
examples of how the Act is being delivered in your area.

If you have any further questions, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Regards,

Sophie Howe

Future Generations Commissioner for Wales

Comisiynydd Future
k’,‘ Cenedlaethau’r Generations

Dyfodol Commissioner

Cymru for Wales
Comislynydd Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol Cymru Future Generations Commissioner for Wales
Slambrau’T Farchrad, 5-7 Heol Eghwys Fair Market Chambers, 5-7 St Mary Stroat
Caerdydd, CF10 1AT Cardiff, CF10 1AT

twehani@eensdae thal I, 3 ] '
cenacissthavreytodoloymrs el ARSI BEEYn 49



E|tem 6 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 50



	Agenda
	2 Craffu ar adroddiad blynyddol Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol Cymru
	3 Papurau i’w nodi
	3.1 Gohebiaeth gan Andrew RT Davies ynghylch Datblygiad Celestia ym Mae Caerdydd - 22 Hydref 2019
	3.2 Gohebiaeth i'r Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol ynghylch Datblygiad Celestia ym Mae Caerdydd - 25 Hydref 2019
	3.3 Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol at Kevin Foster AS, Gweinidog y Cyfansoddiad ynghylch hawliau pleidleisio i garcharorion - 25 Hydref 2019
	3.4 Gohebiaeth gan y Gweinidog Tai a Llywodraeth Leol at y Gwir Anrhydeddus Robert Buckland QC AS, Ysgrifennydd Gwladol dros Gyfiawnder ynghylch hawliau pleidleisio i garcharorion - 25 Hydref 2019
	3.5 Dadansoddiad Cyllidol Cymru: Papur briffio ar y tueddiadau mewn cyllid llywodraeth leol - 25 Hydref 2019
	3.6 Gohebiaeth i Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ynghylch y sesiwn graffu flynyddol ddiweddar - 25 Hydref 2019
	5 Craffu ar adroddiad blynyddol Comisiynydd Cenedlaethau’r Dyfodol Cymru - trafod y dystiolaeth
	6 Gohebiaeth gan y Llywydd



